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Your ref: CMTD20001 22/AGC

Our ref: CS/SMO2000054 1 /Kvd3 DATE: %/1/2020

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAFORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SDN 388K

We thank you for your instruction on 8/1/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on §/1/2020 at the premises of M/s FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
and have the following Lo report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 1 5513,445.86
Revised Estimate Amouni : §86,360.99
“Check” llems Amount 15542723
Markel Value 8§

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%

Nett Value ]

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the -
redr partion frort
Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faathfully.

KENNETH KONG

Licensed Apprailser



- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 10:54 AM

To: Teo, Grace'; ‘Chan, Shu Hul Agnes’; SUR

Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; ‘Henry, Irene James'

Subject: RE: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN5530J(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)
Attachments: SDN 388K PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDN 388K
Date of survey: 8/1/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 6 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email suri | kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4313

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 902-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-di@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 10:02 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>: '‘Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg=;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James'
<irene_henry@sompo.com.sg=>: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subjeet: RE: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN5530J(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Dear Sir'Mdm,

Ihank vou for the assignment.

“Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year”

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6841-1572 | emall: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:gruce teold sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 9:43 AM




" To: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices a/falconair.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

" <penes.chan/@ sompo com.sg>; ‘sdmin-d@Ilkkauto.com' <admin-d'a Ikkauto.com>;
‘assignments(@lkkauto.com' <assignmentsd lkkauto.com=>

Ce: joshuwe falconair.com sg; 'Francine Ng' <francine.gailia falconair.com.sg=, Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ve dsompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henryi@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN5530J(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Our Reference: CMTD2000122/AGC
Your Reference: SDN3BEK

ithout Prejudice
Date: 07/01/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: molorsuryey @sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Dear Flarence,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5530) & SDN388K ON 06.01.2020
We refer to your emall reply of 07.01.20.

We will appoint Mr. Marcus Chua of LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,

Please refer to the email below and make the arrangement to survey for SDN388K on a without prejudice basis and
revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Agnes.

Thank You.

Please note our office will be closed on 24" January 2020 (Friday). Business will resume on 28" January
2020 (Tuesday).

Wishing vou a happy and prosperous Lunar New Year, filled with wealth, good health and success always!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 63295170 | T 6461 6555 | F 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust
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- Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

& App Store

e Trovel. Personal Acoident & Home Insurance |# For Travel, Personal Aceident. Home & Private Motor Insurmnce

Download now a or

Disclalmer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person{s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended reciplent, piease delele this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associaled companies, credit bureau, parties 1o whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acling on our behall). Please click hare for
our Privacy Policy

From: Florence Loh <fu_autoservices(@ falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo/@sompo.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes chan@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: joshug/@faleonair.com.sg; Francine Ng' <francine.gail(@falconair.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.veiisompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@'sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000122/AGC - PRI/ YN5530)(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Dear Grace,
Please assign survey to LKK Auto Consultants.
Thank vou.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Lid
176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862

From: Teo, Grace <grace.leo(@ sompe.com.sy=>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 3:33 PM

To: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@ falconair.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes
<agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

s joshun @ fulconair.com.sg; Francine Ng (francine.gailia falconair.com.sg)

<francine.gailia falconair.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene
James <irenc.henryvia sompo.com.sg=>

Subject: CMTD2000122/AGC - PRI/ YN5530J(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Our Reference: CMTD2000122/AGC
Your Reference: SDN388K

Prejudi
Date: 07/01/2020 EMAIL ONLY



OUR Emuil: motorsurvey Gsompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Dear Florence,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5530) & SDN388K ON 06.01.2020
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 06/01/2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 327/
penes.chan @sompo.conLsg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey
Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Vincent Ng

Kenneth Kong (Narth
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul [West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services limmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

lJeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Please note our office will be closed on 24" January 2020 (Friday). Business will resume on 28" January
2020 (Tuesday).

Wishing vou a happy and prosperous Lunar New Year, filled with wealth, good health and success always!
Bes! Regards
Grace Teo

Claims Division
D: 63205170 | T 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@ sompo.com.sg




@ SOMPO A Century of Trust
 INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

® App Store

Download now &
U For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insuranee | For Travel, Personal Aceldent. Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer; This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged infarmation, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal dala for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credil bureau, parties 1o whom
disclosure s permittedirequired by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Pleasa click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Florence Loh <fu_autoservicesia fulconair.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 2:26 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @ sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Joshua' <joshua@ falconair.com.sg>; Francine Ng <[rancine.pail/@ falconair.com.sg=>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDN388K AND YN353530J (DOA: 06/03/2020)

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are assisting vehicle owner SDN 388K with third party claim against your insured YN 5530J.
Attach GIA report and TP insurer search for your perusal.

Please provide a list of the 10 motor surveyor list to us to arrange for survey. Vehicle is in.
Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pre Lid
176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
i Www. avE.COM




" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 9:43 AM

To: Florence Loh; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’;
‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: Joshua@falconair.com.sg; 'Francine Ng'; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN5530J(nr) & SDN38BK (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Attachments: GIAPDF

Our Reference: CMTD2000122/AGC
Your Reference: SON3EBK

Without Prejudice
Date: 07/01/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: notorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Dear Florence,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5530) & SDN388K ON 06.01.2020
We refer to your email reply of 07.01.20.

We will appaint Mr. Marcus Chua of LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,

Please refer to the email below and make the arrangement to survey for SON388K on a without prejudice basis and
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

Wishing you a happy and prosperous Lunar New Year. filled with wealth. good health and success always!

Bes! Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147



_ For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvev@sompo.com.sg

0 SOMPO A Century of Trust

I N SURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Eusy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase” via Sompo SG

® App Store

hownlosd now a

P Pravel, Personal Actidan & Home lisurance = For Travel, Persomal Aceldent, Home & Private Motor Insunmee

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including aftachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unautherised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited,
I you are nat the intended recipiant, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy This may include disclosure 1o holding and associsled companies, credii bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws. our third party service praviders and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
aur Privacy Folicy

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices(@ falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: joshua@falconair.com.sg; 'Francine Ng' <francine.gail@falconair.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ye{@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000122/AGC - PRI/ YN5530](nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Dear Grace.

Please assign survey to LKK Auto Consultants.

Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Lid
176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862

From: Teo, Grace <grace.lco/u sompo.
Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 3:33 PM

To: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices @ faleonair.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes
<penes.chan u mmpu Coin. "L-.-'"

‘CII'LI.I'II.II‘IL.I._JIE i I.1Icun11r.m|1ui}, Ye, Ynng Kang Melvm -:m;.lun_n. wsom
James <irene henry @sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD2000122/AGC - PRI/ YN5530J(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

o.com.sg>; Henry, Irene

Our Reference: CMTD2000122/AGC
Your Reference: SON3BSK



ﬂiﬂ_‘!ﬂ’ut Prejudice

Date: 07/01/2020 EMAIL ONLY
OUR Email: motorsurveyia SO MO CaINL g

Attention:
M/S FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Dear Florence,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5530) & SDN388K ON 06.01.2020
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 06/01,/2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 327/

aenes.chan sompo.com.sg .

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
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jlimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Please note our office will be closed on 24™ January 2020 (Friday). Business will resume on 28" January
2020 (Tuesday)

Wishing you a happy and prosperous Lunar New Year, filled with wealth, good health and success always!

Best Regards
Grace Teo



Cta:;ms Division
D B3295170 | T 6461 6555 | F 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to mMOLOrsSurvey@sompo.com.sg

SOMPO
@ A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapare Land Tawer Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo. com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Fasy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

P Google Play

'8 }"{;:Jp ..Stﬂr;}

Fiw Fravel, Parsomal Acchdent & Home Insuranee | 7 For Teavel, Fersonul Vecidenl Himie & Privite Molor Losirmicg

Dovwnlowd now a ir

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including altachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
I you are nat the intended recipient, please delete this messane

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in aur Privacy Policy. This may include disclasure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties 1o whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalfl). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@ falconair.com sg>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 2:26 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MolorSury ey d sompo.con. sp>

Ce: "Joshua' <joshun talconair.com.sg>; Francine Ng <francine.gaila falconair.com. su>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDN388K AND YN35530J (DOA: 06/03/2020)

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



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 9:34 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Kenneth Kong (LKKAuUto)

Cc: SUR; Joshua Ng (Falcan Air - Sin Ming)'; 'Francine Ng'; Lynn Teo
Subject: RE: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN5530)(nr) & SDN38BK (DOA: 06/01/2020)
Thank you Veron.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Lid

176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen(@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 9:00 AM

To: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices(@falconair.com.sg>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
<KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Joshua Ng (Falcon Air - Sin Ming)' <joshua@falconair.com.sg>; Francine
Ng <francine.gail@falconair.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN5530J(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Dear Florence,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm COR lump sum $5.700.00.
5 working days instead of 6 days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to SOMPO INSURANCE

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultams Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3361 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4313

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue |, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices/a falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 15 February 2020 10:08 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong @ lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <surjalkkauto.com>; 'Joshua Ng (Falcon Air - Sin Ming)' <joshuaia falco

1



Ng <francine.gail(@falconair.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN3530J(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Good morning Kenneth,

We have re-checked the price of the parts and recalculate the estimate.
Please re-confirm COR lump sum $5,700.00.

Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong a lkkauto.com=>
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 9:18 AM

To: Florence Loh <fa autoservices@ {alconair.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN5530J(nr) & SDN3IRSK (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Anach finalised for SDN 388K. Kenneth

From: Florence Loh [mallto:fa gutoservices@falconair.com.sg)

Sent: Saturday, 8 February, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; ‘Joshua Ng (Falcon Air - Sin Ming)'; Francine Ng; Lynn Teo

Subject: FW: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN55303(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Good moming Kenneth,

Attach estimate and photos of the above vehicle for finalise.
Please confirm COR lump sum $7,350.00 and 6 days.
Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pre Lid
176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@ lalconair.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 10:18 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo/@'sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN5530J(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

2



Thank vou Grace.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Lid
176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7861

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 9:43 AM

To: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices @ falconmir.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes
<agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d'alkkauto.com=;
'assignments(@lkkauto.com' <assignmentsi@/lkkauto.com>

Ce: joshua@ falconair.com.sg; "Francine Ng' <francine.gail @falconair.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ve/@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry(@ sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN5530](nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Our Reference: CMTD2000122/AGC
Your Reference: SDN3BEK

Without Prejudice
Date: 07/01/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurveys sompo.com.sg

Attention;
M/S FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Dear Florence,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5530] & SDN388K ON 06.01.2020
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

D 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

o SOMPO A century of Trust
P INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download now @ m”m

| For Travel, Personnl Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, Is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended reciplent, please delste this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to hoiding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure Is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Flease click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices(@ falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Teo, Grace ce.leo@sompo.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chania'sompo.com.sg>

Ce: joshus@falconair.com.sg: 'Francine Ng' <francine gail @ falconair.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ve@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000122/AGC - PRI/ YN5530J(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Dear Grace,
Please assign survey to LKK Auto Consultants.
Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862



From: Teo, Grace <grace.leod ).COMLSE>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 3:33 PM

To: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices/@ falconair.com.sg>: Chan. Shu Hui Agnes
<agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: joshua/@ falconair.com.sg; Francine Ng (francine.gaili@ falconair.com.sg)
<francine.eail@falconair.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve/@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene
James <irene.henrvig@gsompo.com,sg>

Subject: CMTD2000122/AGC - PRI/ YN5530J(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Our Reference: CMTD2000122/AGC
Your Reference: SDN3BBK

Without Prejudice
Date: 07/01/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: molorsury ey sompo.com.sg

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
AN Sompo.com.sg .

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

Besl Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.s

Os

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

OMPO A century of Trust

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

Download now @ m or

| For Travel, Personal Accidem & Home Inserance | = For Travel, Personul Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contan confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and s prohibited
if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple Lid. may collect, use and disclose your persanal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure o halding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitied/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click hers for
our Privacy Policy

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservicesafalconair.com.s
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 2:26 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @ sompo.com.sg=>

Ce: 'Joshua' <joshua@falconair.com.sg>; Francine Ng <francine.gail@falconair.com.sg>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDN388K AND YN5530J (DOA: 06/03/2020)

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



Veron Chen [LKI(Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 9:00 AM

To: Florence Loh; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR; 'Joshua Ng (Falcon Air - Sin Ming)'; Francine Ng

Subject: RE: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN5530)(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)
Dear Florence,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm COR lump sum $5,700.00.
5 working days instead of 6 days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to SOMPO INSURANCE

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ssur@lkkauto.com | fax: A256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Libi Avenue |, 202-25 S(408933)

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices(a falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 15 February 2020 10:08 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong(@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Joshua Ng (Falcon Air - Sin Ming)' <joshua@falconair.com.sg=>: Francine
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
Please re-confirm COR lump sum 55,700.00.

Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0B80 Fax: 6454 7862

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong @ lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 9:18 AM




- To: Florence Loh <fa_autoservicesia falconair.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN5530J(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Attach finalised for SDN 388K. Kenneth

From: Florence Loh ilto: afal

Sent: Saturday, 8 February, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Joshua Ng (Falcon Alr - Sin Ming)'; Francine Ng; Lynn Teo

Subject: FW: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN5530](nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Good morning Kenneth.,

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

From: Florence Loh <fa autoservices(@ falconair.com
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 10:18 AM

To: ‘Teo, Grace' <grace.leo/d@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN3530J(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Thank you Grace.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Lid
176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 08B0 Fax: 6454 7862

From: Teo, Grace <grace.leo/@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 9:43 AM

To: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices( falconair.com.sg>: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes
agnes.chan@sompo.com.sp>; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’ <admin-di@lkkauto.com=>;
‘assignments(@lkkauto.com’ <assignments @ lkkauto.com=
Ce: joshua@falconair.com.sg; Francine Ng' <fruncine.gail @ falconair.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD2000122/AGC - LKK/ YN5530J(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)
.




Our Reference: CMTD2000122/AGC
Your Reference: SDN3BBK

Without Prejudice
Date: 07/01/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey @ sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES PTELTD

Dear Florence,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5530) & SDN388K ON 06.01.2020
wWe refer to your email reply of 07.01.20.

We will appoint Mr, Marcus Chua of LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,

Please refer to the email below and make the arrangement to survey for SON388K on a without prejudice basis and
revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Agn

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

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 8555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.s

SOMPO A Century of Trust
O entury of Tru

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompeSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase” via Sompo 5G
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Download now @ i ur-

For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insuranee | = For Travel, Persomal Accldent. Home & Private Molor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments. is intended for tha person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosurs, copying or use of this information may be uniawful and is prohibited
If you are not the Iintended reciplent, please delste this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal dala for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and assocmated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our thind party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
aur Privacy Policy

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservicesa falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.leo@sompo.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@lsompo.com.sg>

Ce: joshua@ falconair.com.sg; 'Francine Ng' <francine.gail @falconair.com.sg=>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henny @ sompo.com.sg=>

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

From: Teo, Grace <grace.leo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 3:33 PM

To: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@ {alconair.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

<agnes chan@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: joshua/afalconair.com.sg; Francine Ng (francine gailwtalconair.com.sg)
<francine.gail@falconair.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve/@'sompo.com.sg=; Henry, Irene
James <irene.henty@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD2000122/AGC - PRI/ YN5530)(nr) & SDN388K (DOA: 06/01/2020)

Our Reference: CMTD2000122/AGC
Your Reference: SDN388K

Without ice
Date: 07/01/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Emall: motorsyryeyd sompo, com.sg

Attention:
M/S FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES PTELTD



Déar Florence,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5530) & SDN388K ON 06.01.2020
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 06/01/2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 327/
arnes.chan@sompo.com.sg |

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

Wishing you a happy and prosperous Lunar New Year, filled with wealth. good health and success always!

Besl! Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

O m A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG
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Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

‘ Jr. -..:} I:-l.[.;ll:l.‘.._- m
Download now @ e ar

For Travel, Personnl Accident & Hotne Insurmnee | 2 For Trovel, Pérsonal Aceident. Home & Privie Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-maill_ inciuding attachments. is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
I you are not the intended recipient, please delste this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credil bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is parmittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here far
our Privacy Policy

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices/a falconair.co
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 2:26 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>

Ce: 'Joshua' <joshua@falconair.com.sg>; Francine Ng <francine.gaili@ falconair.com.sg=>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDN388K AND YN5530J (DOA: 06/03/2020)

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are assisting vehicle owner SDN 388K with third party claim against your insured YN 55301,
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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 292D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SDN388K

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 08 Jan 2020

Vehicle Make: B.MW.

Vehicle Model: 3201 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D
SR

Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine No.: A5231818N46B20BD

Chassis No.: WBAPGS56030NM26487

Maximum Power Output: 115.0 kW (154 bhp)

Open Market Value: $38,042.00

Original Registration Date: 03 Mar 2011

First Registration Date: 03 Mar 2011

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $38,042.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 02 Mar 2021

PARF Rebate Amount: $20,923.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 02 Mar 2021

COE Category: E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $58,890.00

COE Rebate Amount: $6,131.00

Total Rebate Amount: $27,054.00



FALCON-AIR

LO SHEK SUM ERIC

C/D 176 SIN MING DRIVE #01-08/07
SIN MING AUTOCARE 575721

Afterion - Molor Clalm Department

Contaclt 96820151

Page 1/2
— FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTELTD

Co Meg Mo 199501 1400
GIT Peg Mo 199507 1400

Vo7 Nithorsy  Estimate ESO11977
J/ff.qv &7 Date : 08/0172020

Vehicie Num = SDN 388K

M A o Make/Model : BMW 3201-2010/2011
Qg7 ChessisEngh WBAPGS6030NM26487

Accident Date | 06/01/2020
¢ 5o Claim No. . CMTD2000122/AGC
G, Reference | TP - MSIG AGT SOMPO (SM)
Policy No. - B 27073961 SMP

Unit Price  Amount S8

LIST ITEMS

I 1PC BOOT COVER By i 05
g t% %TWEHLQGG 41‘& 9160 —
| T COVER EMBLEM [220) 9445 —
4 2PCS BOOT COVER REFLECTOR AL Jex elrent £13.00 102600
5 1PC BOOT COVER SWITGH 10265 ¥
6  1PC BOOT COVER LOCK 24450 &
7 2PCS BOOT COVER HINGE 14285 28570 A <
8 1PC BOOT COVER WEATHERSTRIP 15506 @
8  1PC BOOT COVER INNER TRIM Pn 204725
10 1pC REAR BUMPER B, 148325 L—
1 10PCS  REAR BUMPER CLIP 4 500 50.00 —"
12 2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Je:7 40220 204 40 &g
13. 1PC REAR BUMPER CENTER RETAINER 1152{:’-’"
14 1PC REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 24 66085 # v
16. L #PCS REAR BUMPER SENSOR 5910 Sher  sasos im0t
16, 1SET REAR BUMPER SENSOR WIRE 36400 9 ~
7. 1PC REAR BUMPER TOW COVER A7 0o 185
182 1PC REAR END PANEL 78330 9 v
;g 1@ REAR END PANEL GARNISH A 18595 #<
1 SPARE TYRE BOARD 47585 X
21 2PCS TAILLAMP Ollems e300 112600 e
22 2PCS TAILLAMP RETAINER B800 Ju 13600 X
List TotalS$ 10579 85
5.00% Discount S8 528 89
10.050.86

FALCON AR AUTOSERVICES PTE LTRD
[a subsrmiary. of Falcan-Air Moldings Pie Lid|

Hesd Officw & B 175 S Mirg Oriwe 000 068D7/) 3 #0517 S Ming Acibocsr L5751 T 4452 -0RAD / S468-0080 Fan deia-riaey
Branches : Tpmpnes 99 0Tk 7006 #01-200 S{578540) Tee ST 797 Fox GTOE 7937 = ho 0§ Panoan Loap (@i LR K] 5] 128228) Tet ATT9-5645 Fae ATT91110

Webtite: wwaw Liconair comtag  Errl: ernad@tas araircom g



FALCON-AIR

LO SHEK SUM ERIC
C/O 178 SIN MING DRIVE #01-08/07
SIN MING AUTOCARE 575721

Attenticri  Motor Claim Department
Contecl  SEB20151

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTELTD

c N
E;L'rt?pui :mli

Estimate : ES011977

Data | DRAOD1/2020
Vehicle Num | SDN 388K
MakeMeodel - BMW 320i-2010/2011
Chessis/Engt | WBAPGS8030NM26487
Acciden! Date | 06/01/2020
Claim No. CMTDZ2000122/AGC
Reference  TF - MSIG AGT SOMPO [SM)
Policy No. - B 27073961 SMP

Unit Frice  Amount 55

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1 1PC REAR NUMBER PLATE Pet 4500 —
Special Nett Tolal S$ 4500
LABOUR
TO CHECK REAR WIRING s000 27
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM 12000 ey
TO REMOVE/REFIX TRIMS, ETC TO FACILITATE REPAIRS 280,00 &'y
TO FIT REVERSE SENSOR INTO NEW BUMPER 5000 «—
TO CONDUCT WATER TEST TO CHECK FOR LEAKAGE 5000 Ze7
TOAPPLY BODY SEALANT TO CAR JOINTS 16000 7 *
TO RUSTPROOF ACCIDENT DAMAGE AREA 160,00 2 Ht
TO STRAIGHTEN LH/RH REAR CHASIS. SPARE TYRE PANEL,

LH/RH REAR FENDER. CUT OUT/RE-WELD REAR END PANEL AND Qu
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS 120000 7"
TO SPRAY PAINT ON BOOT COVER. REAR BUMFER. REAR END

PANEL. REAR COMPARTMENT PANEL. LH/RH REAR FENDER 1.280.00 fpﬁ,
Labour Total 5§ 3.350.00

W.WPTMFHWMIMMPE:M

E&QE Total SS 13,445 86

—_——————————

for FALCON AIR'ALITO SERVICES PTELTD

The gusiation was pregared from vizual inspeclion. Fulhar malenals and labour charges miry be reguired when repai

commances We will scvise you sccormngly

FALCON AIR AUTOSERVICES FTE LTD
| wsdlary of Falcon Al Haidipgt Pre Lid)

Haad O i @ 1T fary Mang Dreee #0 106D 1R 05507 Sn Ming Augocare 5[ST5TT1) Ter 6450,0880 / 4450-0080 Fpe' o454 TRAS
Branches § Tamaire: $E3 A1 9004 #01-200 SIS200| Tel QT8 T¥Y) Far ATAR-T997+ Mo 8 Pandan Loop (Bl |08 K W 2EE2S) Tel AT PREARS Fax &773-1110

WeDabe wawhw lAlGorar Com kg Bmal el RaktomaT Com g



/"V Page 1/2

. FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Co fleg o 1993501 1400
GET Reg. Mo | 99501 1460

FALCON-AIR

LO SHEK SUM ERIC ez Arh :
CIO 176 SIN MING DRIVE #01-06/07 o4,/  Estimate:ESONST7 |
SIN MING AUTOCARE 576721 ;/ﬁq, f.f'?j;/( Date g%?:ﬁiu 't

. Make/Model BMW 320-2010/2011 ©
Atention : Motor Clalm Department /&ff"?&, 4144.— zeahf Chassis/Engh  VWBAPGSE030NMZ648T
Contact: 96820151 7 " Accident Date  06/01/2020
: 3’ ,;/% \ Claim No. CMTD2000122/AGC
. oo Reference TP - MSIG AGT SOMPO (SM|
" Policy No B 27073961 SMP

ALy K o

| | Unit Price  Amounl 5%

LIST ITEMS
1. 1PC pootrcover (232:2] T il
2 1PC BOOT COVER LOGO j}-ﬂ* - ’;‘l:- 8160 —
3 1PC BOOT COVER EMBLEM (3201) 98 32 [eU 94 .45
4 2PCS BOOT COVER REFLECTOR AL Jexr & ellent 513.00 1,026.00 |
5 1PC BOOT COVER SWITCH M 10265 7V
& 1PC BOOT COVER LOCK 24 20450 2%
S —aack BSOS COMER HINGE PP T—- PP Y
8 1PC BOOT COVER WEATHERSTRIP 165,06 7 T2dh
9 A PE—————BOST-COVER-NNER-Fr ’i—ﬂ#ﬂ- x
10. 1PC REAR BUMPER (il e “ 148825
11 10PCS  REAR BUMPER CLIP o 500 e 5000 —
12 2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER SO0F 10220 191 v Soede 7
13 1PC REAR BUMPER CENTER RETAINER ., 4 cnf 11520 77
14 1PC REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ¢.5¢ pr 2 . 56085 7
15 ] APCS REAR BUMPER SENSOR o7 2080510 e st
16 1 SES———REAR-BOMPE R SENSET AR Sia s
17. 1PC REAR BUMPER TOW COVER '’ 8215
18 1PC REAR END PANEL o /T 78330
15 | Pe———REAR-ERE-PANE SR e — = Ainai
20 1 PE———SPARETFVRE-ROARE A zase
21 2PCS  TAILLAMP é53d-e3 OlTens 55300 5t1 " eseeee
B 60— et 3500
List TotalSs ; WIS 1ps708s
5.00% Discount 5§ 157 8 528.99
731N N\ 1005086
AT - s\ CONTINUE /..
Yerts- TN 4%
E‘]N = ‘\-I‘. 3 i

Lobow—-1543 42
= - ARg e
LS e | e EALU R

Lg . §13se7
-———dl#--_

FALCOM - AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
|# sutidiasy of Falcon-Air Hoigings Pie Lid)

Head Oifice 1 Bl | 76 Sin Ming Drive #01.06/07/ 13, #0517 5n Mang Autocsre SIETSEMI| Vex AA5208B0 / &258-DERD Fax 64347852
Branches : Tempraey S 93 Bie 90064 #01-200 5/ S28840] Tel &7@9-T99T Fas ATEBE-TRTT « Na i Pandan Loop [BlE |8k K S 1TEIT6 Tel LT Te5665 Fax &TTR1110
Wit wasw taicgoair comig Emed eman@iaionalcom ig



FALCON-AIR

LO SHEK SUM ERIC
GO 176 SIN MING DRIVE #01-06/07
SIN MING AUTOCARE 575721

Attention - Motor Claim Department
Contacl 96820151

SM Quantity Particuiar

FALCON - AIR AUTO SERVICES PTELTD

Estimate

Dae

Vehicle Num
MakeMode!
Chassis/Engh
Accigent Date
Ciaim Na
Refarence
Palicy No

Lo Feq hio (95010
aL Wee Mo 199 12

ES011977

QROA/Z020

SON 388K

BMW 3200- 20102011
WBAPGSE030NM2E487
0812020
CMTD2000122AGC

TF - MSIG AGT SOMPQ (SM]
B 27073561 SMP

Unif Price  Amounl S8

SPECIAL METT ITEME
1 1PC REAR NUMBER FLATE

Special Nett Tolal 5%

LABOUR
TO CHECK REAR WIRING

TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM
TO REMOVEMREFIX TRIMS, ETC TO FACILITATE REPAIRS
TO FIT REVERSE SENSOR INTO NEW BUMPER

TO CONDUCT WATER TEST TO CHECK FOR LEAKAGE
TOAPPLY BODY SEALANT TO CAR JOINTS
TORUSTPROOF ACCIDENT DCAMAGE AREA
TO STRAIGHTEN LHRH REAR CHASIS, SPARE TYRE PANMEL
LH/MRH REAR FENDER, CUT OUT/RE-WELD REAR END PANEL AND

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

Put 4500 &—

45.00

s000 2/
12000 Sy
280.00 Lo

5000 —

5000 Z#7
160.00
Asme W 16000 Ku;

{"(1 200,00 %‘

Al

TO SPRAY PAINT ON BOOT COVER REAR BUMPER REAR END
PANEL REAR COMPARTMENT PANEL LHMH REAR FENDER 1.260.00 004‘?
Labour Total 5% 3.350.00
EingDollars - ‘I'IMEM Thousand Four Hundred Forfy-Five & Cents Eighty-Sie Only
E&DE Totn! 5% 13,445.886
IEEEEEE=EE

for FALCON AIRPAUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

The quaiaien was prepated from visusl inspeclion. Futher materials end inboar charges mey be requlred whar repal

commences. We will advise you accordingly,

FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICESPTE LTD

fn vuosrdiary of Fetcan-Al Hokdmgs e L1

Head OMer D | Fb fan Mireg Deove #21 0807 10 805

Branches : Tampinst 1 T R 1006 @01 200 SR Ed] Te p eI
VAR I i A G

¥ i W) Ausoiaie 3 b INCTT
¥ F ¢
i

C g i | e
ey T TR G

1@l GASPOMAG ; GATR-IRED Fam adbd- PER

IR Tol TTORSLAE Fae AT 10TH



{

FALCON-AIR

FEYgY | 5L

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTELTD

Co feg Mo - 199501 1400
GAT Heg Moo 199500 1400

LO SHEK SUM ERIC Vo7 frtherss s Estimate - ESO11977
CIO 176 SIN MING DRIVE #01-08/07 r 5 s
SIN MING AUTOCARE 575721 ate 0801
2% o &7 Vehicle Num. snuaasumm1
MakeModel - BMW 320i- 1
Afienfion : Mator Claim Depariment A"’""y A, a%'.yf Chassis/Eng# WBAPG56030NM26487
Contact 98820151 i Accident Date - 06/01/2020
\ {; { " Claim No. CMTD2000122/AGC
T€ 94, Reference - TP - MSIG AGT SOMPC (SM)
Policy No. B 27073961 SMP
suALy O Bl >
SMN Quantity  Pariicular Unit Price  Amount 5%
LIST ITEMS -
1. 1PC BOOT COVER L1111ﬁ PP
2 1PC BOOT COVER LOGO L) 9e. 08
3 1PC BOOT COVER EMBLEW (3200 /0 g, 2/ Houdle,  piws
4 2PCS  BOOT COVER REFLECTOR 1 Semf 4y s4mes b wesee0 —
5 1PC BOOT COVER SWITCH 10265 7v
6. 1PC BOOT COVER LOCK 24450 2
7 —2RCS  BOOT-COVER-HINGE e 28578 7 X
8 1PC BOOT COVER WEATHERSTRIP Wm?v’
9  +PE—————BOGT-COVER-NNER-FRIM — x
10. 1PC REAR BUMPER Wl S8, 448835 o
11 10PCS  REAR BUMPER CLIP Al 500 5000 —
12 2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 04T 10220 191 10 044E P
13. 1PC REAR BUMPER CENTER RETAINER _ 1520 7 v
14. 1PC REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 24 s S0 comrmn 7
15.J#PCS  REAR BUMPER SENSOR o7 298,055 Sy 41
16, 1 SEE———REAR-BHMPER-SENSORWIRE — T oE406-2
i7. 1PC REAR BUMPER TOW COVER ' 8215 ~—
18, —4+-0G— REAR-END-PANEL 78598 vV’
10, 1 Pe————REAR-ENE-PANE SRS 48508 7
D1 RS SR TR 577 “;‘ -
21 2PCS TAILLAMP enfd 5g300500 Tdupsae
22 P eyt
List TotalS$ . STel b1 10579.85
5.00% Discount 5§ . 18x 3k 52899
"SI 53 10,050.86
AsT™N ~ RIsy CONTINUE /
Yoo Y16 K3
Clpa- 11) S
Lohow~- LbID &2
o 2 TN A LA
Ly s [ -3A MY
Ls- $E 70022
--—'—"_'_-_——'——F'-
FALCON - AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

[& subsidiary ol Falcon-Air Holdings Pie Lid)

Head OfMice ¢ Bl

1 78 5in Mirg Drive #01-D4/07F 13 #0517 Sin Ming Autocarn HEI57201 Tel &452-0880 / 44580880 Faa- 454-7861

Branches : Tamoined 5t 93 Bl 9004 #01-200 5|528840] Tel 6789-7997 Fax: 6TBE-T997« No @ Pandan Loop (B 178 K) 5(1 2EIT4) Tel GTTH5665 Fax GITE1110

Wetithte, www lalconal comag bmall ermall@®lalconalf.com sg



- FALCOK-AIR AUTO SERVICES FTE LTD

e Feg Mo, | ik
057 Reg Mo~ |9 12

FALCON-AIR

LO SHEK SUM ERIC ——
IO 176 SIN MING DRIVE #01-06/07 Estimate : ES011977
SIN MING AUTOGARE 575721 i

Vericle Num  SON 388K _
Make/Model | BMW 320i-2010/2011
Attention - Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng WBAPG56030NM28487
Contac! . 96820151 Accident Date  DE/01/2020
Ciaim No. CMTD2000122/AGC
Reference - TP - MSIG AGT SOMPO (SM)
Folicy No. B 27073961 SMP

SN Quantty Partcuar Unit Price  Amount S$
SPECIAL NETT [TEMS

i 1PC REAR NUMBER PLATE Pet 4500 —
Special Nett Total 5§ 45.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK REAR WIRING 5000 2
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM 12000 &=y
TO REMOVE/REFIX TRIMS, ETC TO FACILITATE REPAIRS 28000 &y
TO FIT REVERSE SENSOR INTO NEW BUMPER 5000 —
TO CONDUCT WATER TEST TO CHECK FOR LEAKAGE 5000 2=
TO APPLY BODY SEALANT TO CAR JOINTS 16000 72,
TO RUSTPROOF ACCIDENT DAMAGE AREA 18000 74
TO STRAIGHTEN LH/RH REAR CHASIS. SPARE TYRE PANEL
LH/RH REAR FENDER, CUT OUT/RE-WELD REAR END PANEL AND 00
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS 1.200.00
0 SPRAY PAINT ON BOOT COVER. REAR BUMPER, REAR END
PANEL REAR COMPARTMENT PANEL. LHRH REAR FENDER 128000 s,

— [

Labour Total S§ 3,350.00

SingDollars : Thirlean Thousand Four Hundrea Forty-Fhve & Cents Eighty- Sk Only

E&OQOE Tota! 53 13,4458

[ - ————————

for FALCON AIR'AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

The quatation wias prepared from visual inspechion Fulner materials and tabour charges may ba required when repatt
commences. Wi will advise you sccardingly

FALCON - AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

[msunndimy of Falcan-Ar Hoidngt ®ie Lid)

Head DMce @ We | 74 Sin Mg Driee §0 00T 1L, #D5-0F Sin WUAg Autoeae STSTZ1] Ton GaSE0800 / ¢650-0880 Fac H459- 2357
Branches : Tampire=s £ 53 B0 9004 #01 200 SS28040) Tei GIRSTINT bac &TRE-T997. Mo B Fandan Loog [tk ) rehlie oy 4 | ZUXBN) et AFPY-SBEE Fac aTT1110
Webiite wwaww [Rleonan coimsg | mail emaiiifpoonme COm.Eg




' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park. Singaporo 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 8256 4315

Reg. No. 198607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE Rel CE/SMO20000541/Kvd3n2

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Date: 18-02-2020

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Insured Veh.
Policy No.
Claim No.

Make & Model B MW.3201(A) c.c 1005

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011

Chassis No. WBAPGSB030NM26487 Colour METALLIC BLACK
Odometer 57415 Steering IN CRDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM

General GOOD

Size

R/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R17 8 mm

226/45 R17

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS

Accident Date  06/01/2020 Inspection Date 08/01/2020
Survey held at FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD (HQ)

176 SIN MING DRIVE
#01-06/107/13,

SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 575721

[AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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BN K == ==

BOOT COVER

BOOT COVER LOGO

BOOT COVER EMBLEM (3201)

BOOT COVER REFLECTOR @5§513.00

BOOT COVER SWITCH
BOOT COVER LOCK
BOOT COVER HINGE @$142.85

BOOT COVER INNER TRIM

REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER CLIP @$5.00

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @%102.20
REAR BUMPER CENTER RETAINER
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

REAR BUMPER SENSOR @3288.05

SET REAR BUMPER SENSOR WIRE
REAR BUMPER TOW COVER
REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL GARMISH
SPARE TYRE BOARD

TAIL LAMP @5$563.00
TAILLAMP RETAINER @$68.00
LESS 5% DISCOUNT

BOOT COVER WEATHERSTRIP (50%){SN)
LESS 5% DISCOUNT

BENT
MNECESSARY
NECESSARY

NIS SCRATCHED /
OfS CRACKED

DENTED
DENTED

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

SERVICEABLE
BUCKLED
NECESSARY
N/S DISTORTED
CRACKED
BUCKLED

SHORTED (2 PCS
ONLY)

SERVICEABLE
MISSING

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
OIS CRACKED
SERVICEABLE

cut

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20000541/Kvd3n2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapores 408833
TEL A258 3581 FAX: G258 4115
Reg. No 198607188R GST Reg No. 19-8607168-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDN 388K

1,491.50 123229
91.80 §2.00
94 45 58.00

1.026.00 826.00

102.65 102.65
244 50 24450
285,70 .
22425 -

1.488.25 1,182.00

50.00 50.00
204,40 102.20
115.20 11620
660.85 520.50

1,182 20 596.10

364.00 -

B2.15 82.15
7183.30 b
18595 =
475.85 -

1,126,00 528.03

136.00 -
-521.24 -285.08
§,803.56 5416.54
155.05 T1.53

-1.756 -

147.30 7153




! ” ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al 4B - a &1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Payn Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapors 408833
TEL B258 1581 FAX: G258 4315

Reg. No 199607188R GST Reg No. 18-8607158-R

1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) DENTED 45.00 45,00
45.00 45.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK REAR WIRING. 50.00 20.00
TO TRANSFER TAIL GATE MECHANISM 120.00 60.00
TO REMOVE/REFIX TRIMS ETC TO FACILITATE REPAIRS. 280.00 60.00
TO FIT REVERSE SENSOR INTO NEW BUMPER. 50.00 50.00
TO CONDUCT WATER TEST TO CHECK FOR LEAKAGE. 50,00 20.00
TO APPLY BODY SEALANT TO CAR JOINTS NOT NECESSARY 160.00 -
TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT DAMAGE AREA. NOT NECESSARY 160.00 -
TO STRAIGHTEN LH/RH REAR CHASIS SPARE TYRE 1,200.00 600.00
PANEL.LH/RH REAR FENDER,CUT OUT/RE-WELD REAR
END PANEL AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS.INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF BOOT COVER HINGE AND REAR
END PANEL.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON BOOT COVER.REAR 1,280.00 800.00
BUMPER REAR END PANEL REAR COMPARTMENT
PANEL LH/RH REAR FENDER
3.350.00 1.610.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,445.86 7,149.07

LN . .

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20000541/Kvd3n2

DISCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THED PARTIES - This Report is made sobbly 167 the aes nd bensilt of the Cllant named on the frond page =l this Repornt.




